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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 12 January 2024 22:26
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Kamal Saraf; Herambraj Sonawane; Suraj Kumbhar; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: LKO T3 - DMB BOQ  for all outlets with RC attached & transmittal
Attachments: LED TV Panasonic LOI.PDF; LKO_DMD REQUIREMENT.xlsx

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find below confirmation mail from TC on LKO-T3- Outlets DMB ordering. 
 
Kindly upload the same on Safal for further processing. 
 
Note :- Don’t upload Subway – 43” DMB – 6 nos. as its already in Stellar PI (Registered supplier of Subway) 
 
Confirm once done. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 2:05 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; 
Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO T3 - DMB BOQ for all outlets with RC attached & transmittal 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan 
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As already communicated, for any new packages within the threshold value, JV partner may finalize from their end without Adani approval. However, same can be discussed during the audits. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 7:24 AM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
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
Subject: LKO T3 - DMB BOQ for all outlets with RC attached & transmittal 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Manish 
 
Please find attached DMB details/RC & transmittal for all outlets at LKO-T3. 
 
Request you to go through the same and give your confirmation to proceed further. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 11:18 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO T3 - DMB BOQ for all outlets ! Need supplier details & Specifications 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan 
 
As discussed with Mr lovejot kindly find attach RC for the DMB screen  
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Model number and the Specification is available in the same RC  
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 12:16 PM 
To: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO T3 - DMB BOQ for all outlets ! Need supplier details & Specifications 
 
Dear Kamal 
 
As discussed, ask Herambraj to provide the details by today for further sharing with TC. 
 
 
Dear Lovejot 
 
Need your support on the same as Kamal is on outdoor today. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 11:32 AM 
To: Irfan Sayed irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com; Kamal Saraf kamal.saraf@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO T3 - DMB BOQ for all outlets ! Need supplier details & Specifications 
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Dear Irfan/ Kamal 
 
Please find attached herewith revised DMD requirements for Lucknow airport. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu  
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 04 January 2024 06:15 
To: Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: LKO T3 - DMB BOQ for all outlets ! Need supplier details & Specifications 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Kamal/Herambraj 
 
Request you to add vendor/supplier details/specifications/models and last purchase price for attached DMB details for LKO-T3 outlets. 
 
Need the same by today first half for further sharing with Adani TC team. 
 
 
Dear Khushbu 
 
Just check on Cafeccino – B03 & B04 both are mentioned with different DMB sizes??? 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 1:36 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Services for LKO T3 - DMB BOQ missing for all outlets. 
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Dear Irfan 
 
PFA herewith DMB BOQ for outlets at Lucknow. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu  
  
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 December 2023 09:17 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: IT Services for LKO T3 - DMB BOQ missing for all outlets. 
 
Dear Prakash/Khushbu 
 
DMB – BOQ is missing in all the outlets for LKO-T3. I have checked at my end. 
 
Request you to check at your end also and confirm to take it with consultant on the same. 
 
Even Chai Point is also missing. Already spoken to Datta on the same, he will revert by noon. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 6:03 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: IT Services for LKO T3 
 
Dear Irfan 
 
As discussed, PFA herewith pdf of data point of the outlets for your reference. 
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Regards 
Khushbu   
 

From: Khushbu Verma  
Sent: 07 December 2023 18:43 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Abhay Gupta <Abhay.Gupta1@adani.com> 
Cc: Saroj Kumar Behera <SarojKumar.Behera@adani.com>; Navin Kumar Jagadeesan <NavinKumar.Jagadeesan@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey 
<Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Services for LKO T3 
 
Dear Team 
 
 
Please find attached herewith IT requirements of the outlets at Lucknow Airport. 
 
Please note that outlet Lucknow Streat D 14 , Budweiser D-42, MOD D 21, Pop corn B 04  are at design stage so will confirm shortly. 
 
Also for IT requirements of brands like Domino’s and Subway will also be shared with you soon. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu       
 
 
 

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 07 December 2023 09:47 
To: Abhay Gupta <Abhay.Gupta1@adani.com> 
Cc: Saroj Kumar Behera <SarojKumar.Behera@adani.com>; Navin Kumar Jagadeesan <NavinKumar.Jagadeesan@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey 
<Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: IT Services for LKO T3 
 
Hi Abhay  
The team is working on it and trying to share it by today eod. 
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Regards, 
Akshay 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Abhay Gupta <Abhay.Gupta1@adani.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 11:55 AM 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Saroj Kumar Behera <SarojKumar.Behera@adani.com>; Navin Kumar Jagadeesan <NavinKumar.Jagadeesan@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey 
<Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Services for LKO T3 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Akshay, 
Greetings for the day! 
  
Gentle Reminder. 
  
Requesting you to kindly share the IT requirements on priority basis. 
  
// 
Regards 
Abhay Gupta 
  
From: Abhay Gupta  
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 6:34 PM 
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
  
For everyone’s convenience, I have attached the sheet for you to share for each outlet. Requesting you to kindly provide the quantity required of each IT service against each outlet. 
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Furthermore, please share the design/layout where those points are required so that cabling can be done accordingly. Please note tapping points will be provided at the backwall of the outlet. 
Please share with us location in layout of each outlet. Internal cabling from the tapping point is in your scope 
  
Please find below charges for the same: 
  
IT port – Rs 2800 per month per port. . 
  

Monthly Rental Calculation Rate 
Access Point Dedicated 60,852.83 
Wi-Fi Service Per MAC 2,434.11 

Rack Space 3,434.11 
Telephone Model 1 2,734.11 
Telephone Model 2 3,034.11 

43" FIDS 4,116.67 
55" FIDS 4533.33 

EPOS 8500 
  
Hoping for a quick action from your end so that IT infra can be ready from the date of operations. 
  
Thanks & Regards 
  
Abhay Gupta 
Deputy Manager 
Commercial  
Lucknow International Airport Limited 
  
Office : 1st Floor, Old APD Building, Behind Terminal 1, CCS International Airport, Lucknow 226009, Uttar Pradesh, India 
Call : +91 7405771148  | Abhay.gupta1@adani.com | www.adani.com |  
  

 
  
  
From: Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 4:31 PM 
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To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Saroj Kumar Behera <SarojKumar.Behera@adani.com>; Navin Kumar Jagadeesan <NavinKumar.Jagadeesan@adani.com>; Abhay Gupta <Abhay.Gupta1@adani.com>; 
Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: IT Services for LKO T3 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Akshay, 
We have still not received IT requirement at each outlet. 
Please share on urgent basis as the cabling work is in progress at Terminal. 
  
Regards 
Ashish 
  
  
  
From: Saroj Kumar Behera <SarojKumar.Behera@adani.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 5:14 PM 
To: Akshay Sharma <Akshay.sharma-semolina@adani.com> 
Cc: Abhishek Dwivedi <Abhishek.Dwivedi1@adani.com>; Rahul Singh <Rahul.Singh3@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Vivek Bhati 
<Vivek.Bhati@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; Sanjay Singh <Sanjay.Singh@adani.com>; Navin Kumar Jagadeesan 
<NavinKumar.Jagadeesan@adani.com> 
Subject: FW: IT Services for LKO T3 
  
Dear Mr. Akshay,  
Since  we are following to gather the requirements in terms of IT services offered as per attached IT annexture-1, still waiting for your revert with requirements. 
  
If any further information require, please connect undersign / Lko commercial team. 
  
  

Regards,  
Saroj Kumar Behera | IT 
Mobile No: 9810883001 
Adani -Lucknow International Airport Ltd. 
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From: Saroj Kumar Behera  
Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2023 7:01 PM 
To: sm.lko@allianceair.in 
Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Rahul Singh <Rahul.Singh3@adani.com>; Navin Kumar Jagadeesan 
<NavinKumar.Jagadeesan@adani.com>; Sanjay Singh <Sanjay.Singh@adani.com>; Vivek Bhati <Vivek.Bhati@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com>; 
Darshan Singh <Darshan.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Services for LKO T3 
  
Dear Allianceair team, 
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:41 AM 
To: Amit Israni <amitkumarisrani@airindiaexpress.com>; Rohan Narang <rohannarang@airindiaexpress.com>; PANKAJ KASHYAP <pankaj.kashyap@airindiaexpress.com>; 
Varun Kumar B <vdr_varun.b@airindiaexpress.com>; Altaf Mukaddam <co.it@airindiaexpress.com>; Kushal.Kukreja@GOINDIGO.IN; archana.jha@airvistara.com; 
sandeep.rajput@akasaair.com; amitkumarisrani@airasia.co.in; sudhir.katiyar@airindia.com; sm.lko@allianceair.in; supvsaleslko@saudia.com; 
vikram.sindwani@salamair.com; AMLKO@flynas.com; deepak.sharma@birdgsec.in; ganesh.chaudhari@aiasl.in; Rahul.Pardesi@flydubai.com; amitnarain@airasia.com; 
Rohan Narang <rohannarang@airindiaexpress.com>; pankaj.kashyap@airindiaexpress.com; vdr_varun.b@airindiaexpress.com; co.it@airindiaexpress.com 
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
  
Dear All, 
We are keenly waiting for your revert. On basis of your requirements, we have to develop the infra within time limit.  
  
Once again requesting you all ,please go through the IT Annexture and share your requirement filling LKO T3 IT SRF.xlsx by this week. 
  
  

Regards,  
Saroj Kumar Behera | IT 
Mobile No: 9810883001 
Adani -Lucknow International Airport Ltd. 

 
  
  
  
                   
  
From: Saroj Kumar Behera  
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 6:56 PM 
To: Amit Israni <amitkumarisrani@airindiaexpress.com>; Rohan Narang <rohannarang@airindiaexpress.com>; PANKAJ KASHYAP <pankaj.kashyap@airindiaexpress.com>; 
Varun Kumar B <vdr_varun.b@airindiaexpress.com>; Altaf Mukaddam <co.it@airindiaexpress.com>; Kushal.Kukreja@GOINDIGO.IN; archana.jha@airvistara.com; 
sandeep.rajput@akasaair.com; amitkumarisrani@airasia.co.in; sudhir.katiyar@airindia.com; sm.lko@allianceair.in; supvsaleslko@saudia.com; 
vikram.sindwani@salamair.com; AMLKO@flynas.com; deepak.sharma@birdgsec.in; ganesh.chaudhari@aiasl.in; Rahul.Pardesi@flydubai.com; amitnarain@airasia.com 
Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Rahul Singh <Rahul.Singh3@adani.com>; Navin Kumar Jagadeesan 
<NavinKumar.Jagadeesan@adani.com>; Sanjay Singh <Sanjay.Singh@adani.com>; Vivek Bhati <Vivek.Bhati@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: IT Services for LKO T3 
  
Dear All , 
Greetings !! 
  
Hope you all gone through attached IT SRF and SBD questionnaires. 
  
Requesting you all to pls. share the desired requirements for IT as well as SBD Questionnaire on priority which greatly help us to build and integrate the Infra. 
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Regards,  
Saroj Kumar Behera | IT 
Mobile No: 9810883001 
Adani -Lucknow International Airport Ltd. 

 
  
  
  

From: Saroj Kumar Behera  
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 8:31 PM 
To: Amit Kumar Israni <amitkumarisrani@airasia.co.in> 
Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Rahul Singh <Rahul.Singh3@adani.com>; Navin Kumar Jagadeesan 
<NavinKumar.Jagadeesan@adani.com>; Sanjay Singh <Sanjay.Singh@adani.com>; Vivek Bhati <Vivek.Bhati@adani.com>; Vaibhav Pandey <Vaibhav.Pandey1@adani.com> 
Subject: IT Services for LKO T3 
  
Dear Mr. Amit, 
Greetings !! 
  
As we are approaching  the commencement of Terminal -3 CCSI Lucknow Airport, We IT Team is seeking your support to gather IT requirements as per attached IT SRF 
and furniture layout with IT points marked, accordingly we will develop the Network infrastructure. 
  
Would request to share your  IT team coordinate contact detail for technical coordination. 
  
Also attached herewith IT SRF with this mail, which will be part of Commercial agreement too for your reference.  
  
  

Regards,  
Saroj Kumar Behera | IT 
Mobile No: 9810883001 
Adani -Lucknow International Airport Ltd. 
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DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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


